
 
 

August 21, 2025 

 

 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 
DELIVERY RECEIPT REQUESTED 
 
Stanley M. Jackson, Esq. 
Managing Partner 
Jackson Melton LLC 
Email: stanley.jackson@jackson-melton.com 
 
Re: Consent Agreement and Final Order                     

In the Matter of: L3VEL3 LLC  
  Docket No: FIFRA-05-2025-0020 
 
Dear Stanley M. Jackson, Esq.: 
 
Attached, please find a signed, fully executed Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO) in 
resolution of the above case. The CAFO was filed on August 21, 2025, with the Regional Hearing 
Clerk. 
 
Respondent must pay the civil penalty in the amount of $58,500 in the manner prescribed in 
paragraphs 39 to 42 of the CAFO. Thank you for your cooperation in resolving this matter. 
 
If you have any questions or concerns regarding this matter, please contact Estrella Calvo, 
Supervisor at calvo.estrella@epa.gov or (312) 353-8931 or Nidhi K. O’Meara, Associate Regional 
Counsel at omeara.nidhi@epa.gov or (312) 886-0568. 

 
Sincerely, 

 
 

Regional Hearing Clerk 
United States Environmental Protection Agency 
Region 5 
 

Attachments 
 
Cc:  R5LECAB 
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